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Kline, Kimberly

From: noreply@dos.ny.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 9:03 AM
To: NYCorponline
Subject: 6275780 NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, LLC

New York State Department of State  

Division of Corporations, State Records and Uniform Commercial Code  
 

  

Please print this email for your records.  

  
Thank you for submitting your APPLICATION OF AUTHORITY through the Department of State's Online 
Filing System. The APPLICATION OF AUTHORITY has been filed by the Department of State. 

We have attached the official filing receipt and any related document(s) for the following entity: 
  

  

DOS ID:   6275780 

Entity Name:  NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, LLC 

County:  ALBANY 

Filing Date:  09/07/2021 

Statement Due:  09/30/2023 
 

  
 Retain this letter and attachment(s) for your records. The Department of State does not mail 

additional copies of the filing receipt or related attachment(s). 

 Limited Liability Companies are required to file a Biennial Statement with the Department of State. 
To receive an email notice when the Biennial Statement is due, provide an email address at the 
Department of State's Email Address Submission/Update Service. 

 You may obtain a Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN) from the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS). You must obtain an EIN to identify your business to the IRS and the New York State 
Department of Taxation and Finance. Visit Employer Identification Number. 

 Report your EIN by phone to the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance at 518-485-
6027, Monday through Friday between 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

 

  
Resources   

 Instructions for filing Certificates of Correction, Certificates of Amendment and other documents with 
the Department of State  
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 Corporation tax information  

    

Contact Information  

 Department of State: Email the Division of Corporations at corporations@dos.ny.gov. 
 Department of Taxation and Finance: Visit Contact us for self-help options and telephone numbers.  

 

 



  NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, STATE RECORDS AND UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

  FILING RECEIPT  

     

ENTITY NAME : NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, LLC

DOCUMENT TYPE : APPLICATION OF AUTHORITY

ENTITY TYPE : FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

DOS ID : 6275780

FILE DATE : 09/07/2021

FILE NUMBER : 210908000343

TRANSACTION NUMBER : 202109070001932-183360

EXISTENCE DATE : 09/07/2021

DURATION/DISSOLUTION : PERPETUAL

COUNTY : ALBANY

SERVICE OF PROCESS ADDRESS : C/O CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
80 STATE STREET,  
ALBANY, NY, 12207-2543, USA

FILER : SAVION, LLC 
422 ADMIRAL BLVD,  
KANSAS CITY, MO, 64106, USA

SERVICE COMPANY : CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

SERVICE COMPANY ACCOUNT : 45

You may verfiy this document online at : http://ecorp.dos.ny.gov

AUTHENTICATION NUMBER : 100000328618 

TOTAL FEES: $285.00 

FILING FEE: $250.00 

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS: $0.00 

CERTIFIED COPY: $10.00 

COPY REQUEST: $0.00 

EXPEDITED HANDLING: $0.00 

TOTAL PAYMENTS RECEIVED: $285.00 

CASH: $0.00 

CHECK/MONEY ORDER: $0.00 

CREDIT CARD: $0.00 

DRAWDOWN ACCOUNT: $285.00 

REFUND DUE: $0.00 



 
 
I hereby certify that the annexed copy for NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, 
LLC, File Number 210908000343 has been compared with the original document 
in the custody of the Secretary of State and that the same is true copy of said 
original.

  STATE OF NEW YORK  

  DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

     

  WITNESS my hand and official seal of the 
Department of State, at the City of Albany, 
on September 08, 2021.  
 

Brendan C. Hughes
Executive Deputy Secretary of State

   
   
   
   
   
   

Authentication Number: 100000328619 To Verify the authenticity of this document you may access theAuthentication Number: 100000328619 To Verify the authenticity of this document you may access theAuthentication Number: 100000328619 To Verify the authenticity of this document you may access theAuthentication Number: 100000328619 To Verify the authenticity of this document you may access the
Division of Corporation's Document Authentication Website at Division of Corporation's Document Authentication Website at Division of Corporation's Document Authentication Website at Division of Corporation's Document Authentication Website at http://ecorp.dos.ny.govhttp://ecorp.dos.ny.govhttp://ecorp.dos.ny.govhttp://ecorp.dos.ny.gov

http://ecorp.dos.ny.gov
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Department of State 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, 

STATE RECORDS AND 
UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE 

One Commerce Plaza 
99 Washington Ave.

Albany, NY 12231-0001 
www.dos.ny.gov 

(Insert name of Foreign Limited Liability Company) 

Under Section 802 of the Limited Liability Company Law 

FIRST: The name of the foreign limited liability company is: 

. 

The fictitious name under which the foreign limited liability company will do business in New York is: 

 . 
 

(Complete only if the foreign limited liability company’s true name is not acceptable for authorization pursuant to §204 of the 
Limited Liability Company Law. The fictitious name must contain the words "Limited Liability Company" or the abbreviation 
"LLC" or "L.L.C.") 

SECOND: The jurisdiction of organization of the foreign limited liability company is: 

 . 

The date of its organization is: . 

THIRD: The county within New York State in which the office of the foreign limited liability company 
is to be located or if the foreign limited liability company shall maintain more than one office in this state, 
the county within New York State in which the principal office of the foreign limited liability company is 
to be located is:                                                                          . 
(Complete with the name of a New York State county. Please note that the limited liability company is not required to have an 
 actual physical office in New York State.) 

FOURTH: The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the foreign limited liability company upon 
whom process against it may be served. 

The address within or without this state to which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process 
served against him or her is: 

. 

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY 
OF 

c/o Corporation Service Company

80 State Street Albany, NY  12207-2543

Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021
Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780
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FIFTH: (Check and complete the statement that applies) 
      The foreign limited liability company is required to maintain an office in the jurisdiction of its formation. 

The address of its office is: 

   . 

      The foreign limited liability company is not required to maintain an office in the jurisdiction of its 
formation.  

The address of the principal office of the foreign limited liability company is: 

        .

SIXTH: The foreign limited liability company is in existence in its jurisdiction of formation at the time 
of the filing of this application. 

SEVENTH: The Articles of Organization of the foreign limited liability company were filed with the 
following officer in the jurisdiction of its formation:  

Officer (e.g. "Secretary of State"):   . 

The address of the officer is: 

  . 

X 
    (Signature) 

 (Type or print name) 

      Capacity of signer (Check appropriate box): 

Member 

Manager 
Authorized Person 

Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021
Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780
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5599374   8300 Authentication: 204095440

SR# 20213177793 Date: 09-07-21
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, LLC" IS 

DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD 

STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS 

OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE SEVENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. 2021.      

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "NORTH SENECA 

SOLAR PROJECT, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-SECOND DAY OF MARCH, 

A.D. 2021.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN 

ASSESSED TO DATE. 

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
 
 
 
 
 Filer’s Name and Mailing Address: 

 Name: 

 Company, if Applicable: 

 Mailing Address: 

 City, State and Zip Code: 

 
 

NOTES:  
1. This form was prepared by the New York State Department of State for filing an application for authority for a 
    foreign limited liability company to conduct business in New York State. It does not contain all optional provisions  
    under the law.  You are not required to use this form.  You may draft your own form or use forms available at legal  
    supply stores. 
2. Attach a Certificate of Existence, Certificate of Good Standing or Certificate of Status from the official who files  
    and maintains limited liability company records in the jurisdiction of the foreign limited liability company’s  
    formation. 
3. The name of the foreign limited liability company and its date of formation provided on this document must exactly 
    match the name of the foreign limited liability company and, if applicable, the date of formation stated in the  
    Certificate of Existence, Certificate of Good Standing or Certificate of Status. 
4. The Department of State recommends that legal documents be prepared under the guidance of an attorney. 
5. The application for authority must be submitted with a $250 filing fee made payable to the Department of State. 

 

(For office use only.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NORTH SENECA SOLAR PROJECT, LLC

SAVION, LLC

422 ADMIRAL BLVD

KANSAS CITY MO 64106-1560

Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021Filed with the NYS Department of State on 09/07/2021
Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780Filing Number: 210908000343 DOS ID: 6275780



Delaware
The First State

Page 1

                  

5599374   8100 Authentication: 202791957
SR# 20210988276 Date: 03-22-21
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT 

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF “NORTH SENECA SOLAR 

PROJECT, LLC”, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-SECOND DAY OF 

MARCH, A.D. 2021, AT 12:46 O`CLOCK P.M.    






